
TriTri--County ServicesCounty Services  

Board of Trustees Board of Trustees   

MeetingMeeting  

  
May 23, 2013May 23, 2013  

























 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report for April 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report for April 2013 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

7



Community Resources Report 
April 26 – May 23, 2013 

Volunteer Hours: 
Location April 

Conroe 357 

Cleveland 0 

Liberty 102 

Huntsville 44.5 

Total 503.5 

 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 

5/1/13 East Montgomery County Chamber Lunch New Caney 

5/1/13 Leadership Montgomery County Board Meeting Conroe 

5/1/13 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Cleveland 

5/2/13 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

5/2/13 Cleveland Chamber Lunch Cleveland 

5/3/13 Hispanic Support Group – Parent Resource Center Conroe 

5/3/13 
The Woodlands Chamber of Commerce Business Summit on 
Healthcare 

The Woodlands 

5/6/13 May is MH Month Proclamation – Montgomery County  Conroe 

5/7/13 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Counsel Meeting The Woodlands 

5/7/13 Montgomery County Managed Assigned Counsel Meeting Conroe 

5/8/13 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 

5/9/13 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

5/13/13 May is MH Month Proclamation – Walker County Huntsville 

5/14/13 May is MH Month Proclamation – Liberty County Liberty 

5/15/13 Walker County Child Fatality Review Team Meeting Huntsville 

5/15/13 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

5/15/13 Leadership Montgomery County Graduation Conroe 

5/15/13 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

5/16/13 Adult Protective Services Task Force Meeting Conroe 

5/17/13 
Montgomery County Hospital District Provider Appreciation and 
Training Seminar 

The Woodlands 

5/21/13 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

5/21/13 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

5/23/13 Woodlands Church Career Fair The Woodlands 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

5/24/13 Women of Distinction Luncheon The Woodlands 

6/4/13 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Counsel Meeting The Woodlands 

6/4/13 Houston Chronicle Job Fair Houston 

6/6/13 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

6/6/13 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

6/12/13 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 

6/13/13 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

6/18/13 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce  The Woodlands 

6/18/13 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

6/19/13 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 
 

8



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for April 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Report for April 2013 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

9



Consumer Services Report – April 2013 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker  
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 565 39 44 63 711 

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 69 3 2 8 82 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 45 3 0 13 61 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 44 3 2 3 52 

Contract Hospital Admissions  18 0 2 0 20 

Diversion Admits 10 0 1 0 11 

Total State Hospital Admissions 5 1 0 0 6 

  
  
  
  
  
  

Routine Services, MH Adults/Children  

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 706 95 87 127 1015 

Adult Medication Services 571 67 49 85 772 

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 273 25 8 41 347 

Child Medication Services 148 14 3 15 180 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 98 9 6 14 127 

Adult Jail Diversion Services 12 0 0 0 12 

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 3 0 0 0 3 

  
  
  
  
  
  

Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 1 0 1 0 2 

Service Coordination 410 31 43 53 537 

  
  
  
  
  

Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD   

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 53 9 7 25 94 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 12 11 6 47 

  
  
  
  
  
  

Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 150 0 0 32 182 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 24 0 0 0 24 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 29 0 1 0 30 

  
  
  
  
  
  

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Department of State Health Services-Adults  166 21 9 5 201 

Department of State Health Services-Children 18 0 0 0 18 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List  1259 103 104 111 1577 

  
  
  
  
  
  

Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts   

Benefit Package 3 Adult  43 12 9 3 67 

  
  
  
  
  
  

April Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1267 134 117 168 1686 

Child Mental Health Services 299 27 11 45 382 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 462 46 58 62 628 

Total Served by County 2028 207 186 275 2696 

  
  
  
  
  
  

March Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1168 125 128 158 1579 

Child Mental Health Services 308 25 10 46 389 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 476 46 56 63 641 

Total Served by County 1952 196 194 267 2609 

  
  
  
  
  
  

February Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1151 128 120 161 1560 

Child Mental Health Services 317 23 8 44 392 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 482 45 60 63 650 

Total Served by County 1950 196 188 268 2602 

10



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for April 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates for April 2013 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

11



Program Updates 
April 26 – May 23, 2013 

MH Crisis and Admission Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month: 124 
2. PETC average daily census: 10.5 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. DSHS lapsed funds, $16,947, were awarded for additional inpatient bed utilization 
and targets for the PETC and state diversion beds were added. 

2. A recently hired full-time LVN resigned which impacted the staffing coverage for 
evenings.  

 
MH Adult Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month: 1,686 
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services: 772 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. The PATH contract and lapsed fund request were renewed.   
2. We are recruiting to fill a vacant Advanced Nurse Practitioner position. 
3. We are planning to allocate a portion of the lapsed New Generation Medication 

funds for a children’s summer camp. 
 
MH Child Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month: 382 
2. Number of children served in Medication Services: 180 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Employee turnover is high, but we are filling vacant positions quickly. 
2. Our focus is to provide quality training so that we can retain quality staff longer.  
3. We are constantly strategizing to increase productivity despite challenges posed by 

seasonal events such as school testing and upcoming summer vacations.  
 
Criminal Justice Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served through Texas Office on Offenders with Medical and Mental 

Impairments (TCOOMMI): 123 (125 minus 2 who were incarcerated/unavailable for 
services all month) 

2. Number of jail diversions: 5 
 

12



B. Program Comments: 
1. Montgomery and Liberty County Commissioners’ Courts issued proclamations in 

support of the Tri-County Outpatient Competency Restoration Program; a 
proclamation was pending in Walker County. 

2. Year-to-date revenue in the TCOOMMI program was 113% of the year-to-date 
target. 

3. Parole and Probation caseloads remained full with more referrals than could be 
served. 
 

Substance Abuse Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in Substance Abuse Prevention Services: 182 
2. Number of adults served in Substance Abuse/COPSD Treatment Services: 

a. Substance Abuse Outpatient: 30 
b. COPSD: 17 
c. Total unique clients served: 30 

3. Number of children served in Substance Abuse Treatment Services: 24 
 

B. Program Comments: 
1. The number served for Youth Treatment Services continues to increase each month.  
2. Our marketing efforts towards Juvenile Probation and CISD are resulting in 

continued referrals.  
3. All contact targets for Prevention Services will be exceeded in FY 2013. 
4. The Adult Substance Abuse Intern resigned and that position has been posted.  

 

IDD Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month: 2 
2. Total number enrolled in the Home and Community Based Services (HCS) and Texas 

Home Living (TxHmL) Provider Services for the month: HCS = 68 TxHmL = 42 
3. Total number served within the department: HCS = 58 TxHmL = 23 
4. Total number served in all IDD Services for the month: 628 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We received notification from DADS that ten (10) additional TxHmL slots will be 
offered on May 10th to individuals on the HCS Interest List.  

2. PASRR Redesign begins on May 24th. This process is to determine the 
appropriateness of placement to a nursing facility. Tri-County, as the Local IDD 
Authority, is responsible for ascertaining an IDD diagnosis through chart review and 
facilitating in an alternate placement or nursing facility placement, if recommended.  
 
 
 
 
 

13



Support Information 

A. Training:  Change Management training was provided to staff on April 25-26th. 
B. Information Services:  Staff continue work to test the batch process of the Child and 

Adolescent Needs and Strengths (CANS) Assessment. 
C. Quality Management:  Staff participated in one (1) managed care site visit conducted 

by Amerigroup at our Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center. Staff continue to 
monitor and prepare for upcoming changes related to Texas Resilience and Recovery. 

D. ETBHN/Regional Authorization:  The Regional Utilization Management Committee 
met on May 6th and reviewed reports for benchmarking purposes. 

E. Veteran Affairs:  The Regional Veterans Services’ Liaison is currently working with 
staff at Gulf Coast Center to schedule the next Operation Resilient Families Retreat, 
tentatively slotted for August. 

F. Mental Health Planning Network Advisory Committee (MHPNAC):  The 
MHPNAC met on May 1st to discuss legislative updates and the impact of Texas 
Resilience and Recovery on our system. 

 

Community Activities 

A. “May is Mental Health Month” proclamations were presented to the Commissioners’ 
Courts in Liberty, Montgomery and Walker Counties. 

B. On May 23rd, representatives from Tri-County attended The Woodlands Church Career 
Fair in The Woodlands. 
 

14



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for April 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for April 2013 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

15



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

APRIL 2013

 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professionals 1 9 4 14 2 8 2 6 80 70 6% 20%

Qualified Developmental Disability 

Professionals (State Title) 4 7 2 4 2 4 16 15 13% 27%

Licensed Staff 1 1 1 18 14 0% 7%

Medical

     Physicians 1 3 1 1 7 6 0% 17%

    Advanced Practice Nurses 1 1 2 1 0% 50%

     RN's 1 1 1 3 2 1 1 12 8 13% 38%

     LVN's 1 2 1 1 10 10 0% 10%

Techs/Aides

     MH 2 2 2 17 11 0% 18%

     IDD 1 4 1 3 1 2 1 35 32 3% 9%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 14 13 0% 0%

     IDD 1 1 7 7 0% 14%

Program Support 1 6 2 5 2 5 42 35 6% 14%

Central Administration 1 1 2 2 22 20 0% 10%

Business Services 1 1 1 1 14 14 0% 7%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 2 4 2 2 23 22 0% 9%

GRAND TOTALS 15 41 10 41 7 30 3 11 319 278 4% 15%

 Previous YTD 3% 18%

Revision

16



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve April 2013 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
April 2013 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve April 2013 Financial Statements 
 

 

17



April 2013 Financial Summary 

Revenues for April 2013 were $2,262,822 and operating expenses were $2,053,679 
resulting in a gain in operation of $209,143.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for April were $48,575 resulting in a gain of $160,568.  Total revenues were 
112.47% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 102.19% of the 
monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $16,588,910 and operating expenses are $15,206,968 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $1,381,942. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $397,849 resulting in a gain YTD of $984,093. Total revenues are 101.30% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 98.30% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

DSHS – Gen Rev - NGM 472,499 493,690 95.70% 21,191 

DSHS – Outpatient Competency 111,165 138,668 80.16% 27,503 

 
DSHS – Gen Rev – NGM – This line item is under budget for New Generation Medication.  
We are in the process of starting up our summer camp program for children, so we should 
be seeing this variance reduced over the next couple of months.   
 
DSHS – Outpatient Competency Restoration – As we have reported over the last few 
months, we continue to have issues with no referrals to this program.  This is a cost 
reimbursement program so we are not losing money, but not fully funded as we were 
anticipating. 
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Contract Hospital - Adult 754,050 681,335 110.67% 72,715 

 
Contract Hospital – Adult – This line represents the cost of clients being served at our 
contract inpatient hospital facilities.  We continue to see an increase in the number of clients 
being diverted to these facilities based on the level of care required.   

18



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
April 2013 March 2013 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,825                            5,025                       800                      
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,127,920                   10,994,679              (866,758)             
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 279,633                        236,390                   43,243                
Accounts Receivable 1,284,250                     1,143,890                140,361              
Inventory 5,601                            5,132                       469                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,703,230                   12,385,116              (681,886)             

FIXED ASSETS 6,084,978                     6,084,978                -                       

OTHER ASSETS 63,495                          49,018                     14,476                

TOTAL ASSETS 17,851,704                 18,519,113             (667,409)           

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,184,392                     1,677,984                (493,592)             

NOTES PAYABLE 409,597                        409,597                   -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,551,172                     2,891,724                (340,552)             

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,218,451                     1,240,794                (22,343)               
Bond Series 2004 410,000                        410,000                   -                       

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 984,093                        1,925,964                (941,871)             
Debt Service Fund -                                -                           -                       

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (2,034,247)                    (2,056,590)               22,343                
      Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                     1,230,000                -                       
     Reserved for Debt Service -                                -                           -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 6,066,064                     6,066,064                -                       
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                        879,405                   -                       
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                        354,290                   -                       
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                          32,973                     -                       
     Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                     2,000,000                -                       
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                        274,409                   -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 49,332                          43,165                     6,167                   
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                        100,000                   -                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,141,773                     1,039,334                1,102,439           
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 17,851,704                 18,519,113             (667,410)           

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of April 30, 2013

19



General 
Operating   Final

Funds April 2013 August 2012

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,825                    5,825                        5,125                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,127,920           10,127,920               6,181,561           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 279,633                279,633                    429,586              
Accounts Receivable 1,284,250             1,284,250                 1,706,732           
Inventory 5,601                    5,601                        3,600                  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,703,230           11,703,230               8,326,604           

FIXED ASSETS 6,084,978             6,084,978                 6,066,064           

OTHER ASSETS 63,495                  63,495                      42,755                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT -                            
TOTAL ASSETS 17,851,704         17,851,704              14,435,423       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,184,392             1,184,392                 1,195,517           

NOTES PAYABLE 409,597                409,597                    409,597              

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,551,172             2,551,172                 157,192              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,218,451             1,218,451                 1,395,837           
Bond Series 2004 410,000                410,000                    820,000              

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 984,093                984,093                    1,102,439           
Debt Service Fund -                        -                            -                      

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (2,034,247)            (2,034,247)                (2,621,633)          
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000             1,230,000                 1,230,000           
     Reserved for Debt Service -                        -                            -                      
COMMITTED -                            
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 6,066,064             6,066,064                 6,066,064           
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed 879,405                879,405                    879,405              
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed 354,290                354,290                    354,290              
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed 32,973                  32,973                      32,973                
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed 2,000,000             2,000,000                 2,000,000           
ASSIGNED -                            
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 49,332                  49,332                      -                      
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    100,000              
UNASSIGNED -                            
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,141,773             2,141,773                 1,039,334           
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 17,851,704         17,851,704              14,435,423       

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of April 30, 2013

 TOTALS 

20



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: April 2013 April 2013

Local Revenue Sources 314,337                  1,213,375               
Earned Income 868,268                  6,996,211               
General Revenue-Contract 1,080,217               8,379,324               
TOTAL INCOME 2,262,822             16,588,910             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,072,377               7,916,986               
Employee Benefits 183,147                  1,473,682               
Medication Expense 22,848                    192,550                  
Travel-Board/Staff 42,164                    264,123                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 18,797                    177,202                  
Consultants/Contracts 500,968                  3,620,874               
Other Operating Expenses 213,377                  1,561,551               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,053,679             15,206,968             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 209,143                1,381,942               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 13,093                    113,993                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                    283,857                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 48,575                  397,849                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,102,254             15,604,817             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 160,568                984,093                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended April 2013

and YTD as of April 2013

21



YTD APPROVED Increase
April 2013 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 1,213,375                 989,692                223,683              
Earned Income 6,996,211                 7,039,340             (43,129)              
General Revenue-Contract 8,379,324                 8,346,550             32,774                
TOTAL INCOME 16,588,910               16,375,582           213,328              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 7,916,986                 7,935,534             (18,548)              
Employee Benefits 1,473,682                 1,506,910             (33,228)              
Medication Expense 192,550                    211,711                (19,161)              
Travel-Board/Staff 264,123                    267,586                (3,463)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 177,202                    183,666                (6,464)                
Consultants/Contracts 3,620,874                 3,721,425             (100,551)            
Other Operating Expenses 1,561,551                 1,619,207             (57,656)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 15,206,968               15,446,039           (239,071)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,381,942                 929,543                452,399              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 113,993                    144,756                (30,763)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 283,857                    283,813                44                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 397,849                    428,569                (30,720)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,604,817               15,874,608           (269,791)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 984,093                  500,974               483,119            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 283,857                    283,813                44                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 283,857                  283,813               44                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of April 2013

22



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: April 2013 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 314,337                    111,694                202,643              
Earned Income 868,268                    858,219                10,049                
General Revenue-Contract 1,080,217                 1,042,011             38,206                
TOTAL INCOME 2,262,822                 2,011,924             250,898              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,072,377                 1,024,381             47,996                
Employee Benefits 183,147                    193,199                (10,052)              
Medication Expense 22,848                      28,214                  (5,366)                
Travel-Board/Staff 42,164                      36,711                  5,453                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 18,797                      21,167                  (2,370)                
Consultants/Contracts 500,968                    484,093                16,875                
Other Operating Expenses 213,377                    214,679                (1,302)                
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,053,679                 2,002,444             51,235                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 209,143                    9,480                    199,663              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 13,093                      20,145                  (7,052)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                      35,493                  (11)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 48,575                      55,638                  (7,063)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,102,254                 2,058,082             44,172                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 160,568                  (46,158)                206,726            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                      35,493                  (11)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                    35,493                 (11)                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended April 2013

23



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: April 2013 April 2012 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,213,375                       1,234,711                 (21,336)             
Earned Income 6,996,211                       6,207,194                 789,017             
General Revenue-Contract 8,379,324                       7,364,187                 1,015,137          
TOTAL INCOME 16,588,910                     14,806,092               1,782,818          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 7,916,986                       7,438,880                 478,106             
Employee Benefits 1,473,682                       1,493,504                 (19,822)             
Medication Expense 192,550                          184,662                    7,888                
Travel-Board/Staff 264,123                          233,714                    30,409               
Building Rent/Maintenance 177,202                          185,082                    (7,880)               
Consultants/Contracts 3,620,874                       3,079,367                 541,507             
Other Operating Expenses 1,561,551                       1,521,530                 40,021               
TOTAL EXPENSES 15,206,968                     14,136,739               1,070,229          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,381,942                       669,353                    712,589             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 113,993                          11,722                      102,271             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 283,857                          293,180                    (9,323)               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 397,849                          304,902                    92,947               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,604,817                     14,441,641               1,163,176          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 984,093                          364,451                    619,642             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 283,857                          293,180                    (9,323)               
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 283,857                          293,180                    (9,323)               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With April 2012 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of April 2013

24



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: April 2013 April 2012 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 314,337                     130,323                    184,014                  
Earned Income 868,268                     819,148                    49,120                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,080,217                  947,357                    132,860                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,262,822                  1,896,828                 365,994                  

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 1,072,377                  957,309                    115,068                  
Employee Benefits 183,147                     182,880                    267                        
Medication Expense 22,848                       31,706                      (8,858)                    
Travel-Board/Staff 42,164                       36,007                      6,157                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 18,797                       33,637                      (14,840)                  
Consultants/Contracts 500,968                     417,503                    83,465                   
Other Operating Expenses 213,377                     179,226                    34,151                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,053,679                  1,838,268                 215,411                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 209,143                     58,560                      150,583                  

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 13,093                       4,321                        8,772                     
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                       35,598                      (116)                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 48,575                       39,919                      8,656                     

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,102,254                  1,878,187                 224,067                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 160,568                     18,641                      141,927                  

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                       35,598                      (116)                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                       35,598                      (116)                       

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With April 2012 Comparative Data

For the Month April 2013

25



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: April 2013 March 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 314,337                     118,754               195,582             
Earned Income 868,268                     882,268               (14,000)             
General Revenue-Contract 1,080,217                  1,063,685            16,532               
TOTAL INCOME 2,262,822                  2,064,707            198,115             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,072,377                  944,178               128,199             
Employee Benefits 183,147                     136,147               47,000               
Medication Expense 22,848                       19,915                 2,934                
Travel-Board/Staff 42,164                       35,590                 6,575                
Building Rent/Maintenance 18,797                       56,289                 (37,491)             
Consultants/Contracts 500,968                     451,226               49,743               
Other Operating Expenses 213,377                     207,667               5,710                
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,053,679                  1,851,011            202,668             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 209,143                     213,696               (4,553)               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 13,093                       77,933                 (64,840)             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                       35,482                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 48,575                       113,415               (64,840)             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,102,254                  1,964,425            137,828             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 160,568                     100,281               60,286               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                       35,482                 -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                       35,482                 -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2013 Comparative Data
As of April 2013

26



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: April 2013 April 2013 April 2013 April 2013 April 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 759,861                     223,994                        229,520                        1,213,375                     989,692                 223,683              
Earned Income 1,963,546                  4,215,765                     816,900                        6,996,211                     7,039,340              (43,129)               
General Revenue-Contract 7,446,994                  932,330                        -                                8,379,324                     8,346,550              32,774                 
TOTAL INCOME 10,170,401                5,372,089                     1,046,420                     16,588,910                   16,375,582            213,328              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 5,610,323 1,651,232                     655,430                        7,916,986                     7,935,534              (18,548)               
Employee Benefits 1,027,569                  316,067                        130,047                        1,473,682                     1,506,910              (33,228)               
Medication Expense 184,745                     -                                7,805                            192,550                        211,711                 (19,161)               
Travel-Board/Staff 170,586                     65,982                          27,555                          264,123                        267,586                 (3,463)                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 104,407                     59,308                          13,487                          177,202                        183,666                 (6,464)                 
Consultants/Contracts 1,157,608                  2,422,884                     40,381                          3,620,874                     3,721,425              (100,551)             
Other Operating Expenses 1,029,154                  379,314                        153,084                        1,561,551                     1,619,207              (57,656)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,284,392                  4,894,787                     1,027,789                     15,206,968                   15,446,039            (239,071)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 886,009                     477,302                        18,631                          1,381,942                     929,543                 452,399              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 64,087                       32,837                          17,069                          113,993                        144,756                 (30,763)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 174,387 79,216                          30,253                          283,857                        283,813                 44                        
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 238,474                     112,053                        47,322                          397,849                        428,569                 (30,719)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,522,866                  5,006,840                     1,075,111                     15,604,817                   15,874,608            (269,790)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 647,535                     365,249                        (28,691)                         984,093                        500,974                 483,118              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 174,387                     79,216                          30,253                          283,857                        283,813                 (109,426)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 174,387                     79,216                          30,253                          283,857                        283,813                 (109,426)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended April 2013

27



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13

28



$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expense

$0

$50,000

$100,000

Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13

29



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Select Auditor for FY 2013 Independent Audit 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Each year, Tri-County MHMR Services is required to select an outside auditor for our 
financial audit.  We have previously used the following auditors: 
 

FY 1992 Pircher and Co. 

FY 1988 - 1993 Kenneth Davis 

FY 1999 Vetter & Taboada, P.C. 

FY 2000 - 2003 David N. Miller, LLP 

FY 2004 - 2006 McConnell & Jones, LLP 

FY 2007 - 2010 David N. Miller, LLP 

FY 2011 - 2012 Carlos Taboada & Company, P.C. 
(Carlos Taboada previously worked 
for David N. Miller, LLP and opened 
his own business 7/11.) 

 
The FY 2006 DSHS and DADS Performance Contracts state that the center shall “engage 
the same audit firm for no more than any six (6) consecutive years from the initial date of 
engagement.”    
 
The Business Committee is recommending Scott, Singleton & Fincher. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Scott, Singleton & Fincher as auditor for FY 2013 and Direct Staff to 
Solicit an Audit Engagement Letter from Scott, Singleton & Fincher 
 

 

30



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Refinance of PETC Construction Loan 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
In June 2010, we took out a loan of $1,700,000 for the construction of the PETC.  The term 
of the loan was 3 years at 3% interest secured by a Certificate of Deposit for the same 
amount earning 2.25% interest.  The loan will come due in June.  The balance due at this 
time is approximately $1,200,000.  We would like to refinance the loan.  We have received 
quotes from both Tradition and JPMorgan Chase Bank for refinance terms as follows:   
 

 Tradition Bank – 5 year loan at 2.24% secured by Certificate of Deposit of same 
amount earning 1.24%.  Monthly payment approximately $21,160.  Simple loan can 
be completed in a couple of days.   

 

 JPMorgan Chase Bank – 5 year loan at 2.00% secured by Certificate of Deposit of 
same amount earning 0.85%. Monthly payment approximately $21,035.  Would 
require a letter of opinion by a law firm costing roughly $5,000 and loan process 
would take up to 3 weeks.  

 
Based on the above rate quotes, staff recommends that we refinance with Tradition Bank. 
If there is a change in these rates, staff will provide updated information at the Board 
meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Authorize Executive Director to Refinance Balance of PETC Construction Loan 
with Tradition Bank 
 

 

31



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve 5th Payment of Non-Refundable Option 
Money to the Property Owner for the Independence Oaks Project 
Site 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
 

May 23, 2013 

Background Information: 
 

After Board approval, Cindy Sill signed an Option to Purchase for a piece of property in 
Cleveland.  The initial term of the Option would have expired June 30, 2012, but the Board 
authorized Cindy Sill to extend the option for 3 months in June, September and December. 
Following the 4th option extension, the agreement was extended by Evan Roberson, as 
approved by the Board at the March 2013 Board meeting.  An additional payment is due by 
June 30, 2013 to extend the option to September 30, 2013.   
   
An Extension to the Property Option was developed and approved by David Deaton of 
Jackson Walker.  
 
Staff met with the City of Cleveland to request a parking variance for the Cleveland property 
on Monday, May 3rd.  The City did not voice any concerns with approving the variance 
request. After the meeting with the City, staff met at the project site and reviewed a few 
remaining site-related questions. 
 
We have received word that HUD has begun processing the Firm Commitment and this 
indicates that the project is moving forward as expected.  We are still awaiting word from 
the Meadows Foundation regarding our request for supplemental funding. 
 
The next CSHI Board meeting is scheduled for May 29, 2013. 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

None 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Approve 5th Payment of Non-Refundable Option Money to the Property Owner 
for the Independence Oaks Project Site 
 

 

32



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Amendment One to the Medicaid Provider 
Agreement, DADS Contract #001019628 (PASRR) 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
As we have discussed over the last few months, the State of Texas was found to be out of 
compliance with Federal screening requirements for admission of persons with mental 
illness or intellectual disabilities into nursing homes.  The state is required to implement a 
Preadmission Screening and Resident Review (PASRR) “to ensure that any individual 
seeking admission into a Medicaid-certified nursing facility or currently residing in a nursing 
facility is screened and evaluated…”   
 
This contract amendment is with the Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS), 
but it covers both IDD and MH screening activity. 
 
After seeking additional clarification from DADS, Evan Roberson visited with the Board 
Chair, Mr. David Walker, about signing the contract amendment since it needed to be 
returned by May 10, 2013.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Amendment One to the Medicaid Provider Agreement for the Provision of Intellectual 
Disability Service Coordination between the Department of Aging and Disability Services and 
Tri-County MHMR Services 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Amendment One to the Medicaid Provider Agreement, DADS Contract 
#001019628 (PASRR) 
 

 

33



34



35



36



37



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Authorize Executive Director to Execute Medicaid 
Provider Agreements for Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals 
with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID) Services 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
 

May 23, 2013 

Background Information: 

 

As you are aware, Tri-County has eight (8) licensed six-bed Intermediate Care Facility 
homes for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID).  There are three (3) of these 
homes in Montgomery County, four (4) homes in Liberty County and one (1) home in 
Walker County.   
 
On May 16, 2012, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) published a final rule 
of CMS regulations that have been identified as unnecessary, obsolete, or excessively 
burdensome on health care providers and beneficiaries (The Burden Reduction Rule). This 
final rule was intended to increase the ability of health care professionals to devote 
resources to improving patient care, by eliminating or reducing requirements that impede 
quality patient care or that divert resources away from providing the delivery of quality 
patient care.  
 
The Burden Reduction Rule eliminated the requirement for a time-limited (annual) 
agreement for certification of ICF/IIDs and replaced the requirement with an open-ended 
agreement for certification.  These agreements will remain in effect as long as the facility 
remains in compliance with Conditions Of Participation (COPs). 
 
The Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) has provided us with Medicaid 
Provider Agreements for each of our eight (8) homes.   The agreement for each home must 
be signed and returned to DADS by the close of business on May 31, 2013 if we want to 
continue participating in this program. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Medicaid Provider Agreement for Intermediate Care Facility (Example: Avenue B House) 
 

Recommended Action:  
 
Authorize Executive Director to Execute Medicaid Provider Agreements for 
Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID) 
Services 
 

 

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



including the Provider's control over the definition, development, practice and expression of its
charitable or religious beliefs. Except as provided by federal law, the Department shall not.
interpret this agreement to require a charitable or religious organization to alter its form of
internal governance or remove religious art, icons, scripture or other symbols. Furthermore, if a
religious or charitable organization segregates the government funds provided under this
agreement, then only the financial assistance provided by these funds will be subject to audit.
However, neither the Department's selection of a charitable or faith-based ICF/IID provider nor
the expenditure of funds under this agreement is an endorsement of the provider's charitable or
religious character, practices or expression. The purpose of this agreement is the provision of
ICF/IID seNices; no state expenditures have as their objective the funding of sectarian worship,
instruction or proselytization, and no state funds shall be expended for these purposes.

The Department and Provider agree:

A. That in the event any prOVision of this agreement becomes unenforceable or void, all other
provisions of this agreement will remain in effect.

B. That the Provider may not transfer or assign this agreement without the express prior written
approval of the Department.

C. That this agreement may be assigned to the Department's successor state agency or agencies.

D. That the Department may amend this agreement by written notice to the Provider. The
Department reserves the right to amend this agreement through execution of a unilateral
amendment signed by a Department person with delegated signature authority and prOVided to
the Provider under the following circumstances:

1. to correct an obvious clerical error in the agreement;
2. to incorporate new or revised federal or state statutes, rules or policies;
3. to comply with a court order or jUdgment; or
4. to change the name of the Provider in order to reflect the Provider's name as recorded

by the Texas Secretary of State.

E. That nothing in this agreement or any conduct by a representative of the Department relating to
this agreement shall be construed as a waiver of the state's sovereign immunity to suit.

F. That neither party to this agreement waives its right to enforce a right under this agreement by
failing to enforce or delaying the enforcement of any other right under this agreement.

G. That the Provider is an independent contractor and not an employee of the Department for any
purpose. The Provider and the Department agree that:

1. the Department will not withhold or pay on behalf of the Provider any sums for income
tax, unemployment insurance, Social Security or any other withholding, or make
available to the Provider any of the benefits, including workers' compensation insurance
coverage and health and retirement benefits, afforded to Department employees; and

2. the Provider must indemnify the Department from any liability, including attorneys' fees
and legal expenses, incurred by the Department with respect to claims that the
Department should have been withholding or making payments on behalf qf the
Provider or providing benefits to the Providers employees.

H. That nothing in this agreement is intended to create a joint venture, a partnership or a principal
agent relationship.

I. That the Provider assigns to the Department all claims for overcharges associated with this
agreement arising under the anti-trust laws of the United States, 15 USC §§ 1-38, or the anti
trust laws of the state of Texas, Tex. Bus. & Com. Code, §§ 15.01-.40.

ICF/IID Provider Agreement

January 2013
Page 8 of 9

46



J. That in compliance with §2262.003, Texas Government Code:
598. the state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving

funds from the state directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract
under the contract;

599. acceptance of funds directly under the contract or indirectly through a
subcontract under the contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the state auditor,
under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or
investigation in connection with those funds; and

600. under the direction of the legislative audit committee, an entity that is the
subject of an audit or investigation by the state auditor must provide the state auditor
with access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation
or audit.

K. That this agreement shall continue subject to the availability of appropriated funds or until the
federal or state governments or both cease to participate in the program.

L. That any breach or violation of any of the provisions of this agreement or state or federal
regulations shall make this entire agreement, at the Department's option, subject to
termination.

M. That the venue for any lawsuit between the Department and the Provider shall be Travis
County, Texas.

N. That this agreement may be terminated by:
996. mutual agreement of the Department and the Provider;
997. the Provider by giving 60 calendar days written notice to the Department of the

Provider's intent to terminate this agreement;
998. the Department for reasons set forth in federal or state laws or rules, the terms

of this agreement, or the applicable provider manual, handbook, or program standards;
999. the Department if a certification made by the Provider in this agreement is

inaccurate or becomes inaccurate; or
1000. the Department for good cause.

This agreement is executed by the parties in the capacities stated below.

Department of Aging and Disability Services TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES
AVENUE B HOUSE

Signature - Department Representative

Dana L. McGrath

Date Signature - Provider Authorized Designee Date

Name of Department Representative (print or type)

Director of Licensing and Credentialing
Regulatory Services Division

Title of Department Representative (print or type)

ICF/IID Provider Agreement
January 2013
Page 9 of 9

Name of Provider Authorized Designee (print or type)

Title of Provider Authorized Designee (print or type)

47



Texas Department of Aging
and Disability Services

Provider Certifications

TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES
(Name of Legal Entity)

AVENUE 8 HOUSE, Contract # 398201
(Name of Facility)

760032662
(Federal Tax ID No.)

Form 2034
April 2012

The certifications listed below represent material facts the Department of Aging and Disability Services (Department) relies upon when
entering into a provider agreement (agreement) with the above legal entity (Provider). If the Department later determines the Provider
knowingly gave an erroneous certification, the Department may pursue all available remedies in accordance with the laws of the state of
Texas and the United States. The Provider agrees it will provide immediate written notice to the Department if the Provider learns that any
of the certifications provided below were erroneous when submitted or have since become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.
The Provider further acknowledges that the Department may terminate its agreement and withhold payment if any of the certifications
provided below were erroneous when submitted or become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances and the Provider fails to notify
the Department in writing within five business days of the change.

A. Organization and Authority to Contract
The individual signing on behalf of the Provider certifies the Provider is a legal entity duly organized, validly existing and in good standing
under the laws of its state of organization and is duly authorized and in good standing to conduct business in the state of Texas.

B. Exclusion, Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion

Federal Executive Orders 12549 and 12689 require the Department to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each
has a right to obtain a contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility and voluntary exclusion. The
individual signing on behalf of the Provider certifies:

996.Neither the Provider nor its principals are presently excluded from participation in Title XVIII (Medicare), Title XIX (Medicaid) or any
federal or state health care program under the provisions of Section 1128(a) or (b) of the Social Security Act (42 U.S. Code (USC)
§1320a-7). For the purposes of these certifications, "principals" means officers, directors, owners, partners, and persons having primary
management and supervisory responsibilities within a business entity (e.g. general manager, plant manager, head of a subsidiary,
division or business segment and similar positions).

997.Neither the Provider nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation
in a contract with the Department by any federal or state department or agency.

998.Neither the Provider nor its principals are suspended, debarred, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from the award of contracts from United States federal government procurement or non-procurement programs, or are listed in the
Excluded Parties List System (EPLS) maintained by the United States General Services Administration.

999.The Provider will not knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person or organization that is excluded, debarred, suspended,
declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the Department or the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

1000. The Provider will include this
section regarding exclusion, debarment, suspension, ineligibility and voluntary exclusion without modification in any subcontracts and
all subcontractors shall certify accordingly.

C. Information on Persons Convicted of Crimes

The individual signing on behalf of the Provider certifies that before the Department enters into or renews this agreement, or at any time
upon written request by the Department, the Provider will disclose to the Department the identity of any person who has ownership or
controlling interest in the Provider, or is an agent or managing employee of the Provider, and has been convicted of a criminal offense
related to that person's involvement in any program under Medicare, Medicaid or the Title XX services program since the inception of those
programs.

D. Prohibition Regarding Lobbying

State and federal law place restrictions on the use of state and federal funds in regard to lobbying. The individual signing on behalf of the
Provider certifies none of the funds paid by the Department pursuant to this agreement will be used to pay any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member, officer or employee of Congress or the state legislature or for
obtaining any federal or state contract. Further, the Provider will include this section regarding lobbying without modification in any
subcontracts and all subcontractors shall certify accordingly.

48



49



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Department of Aging and Disability 
Services  (DADS) Governing Authority Resolution 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
In order to change the contact information for IDD Provider Services (Home and 
Community-based Services and Texas Home Living Services) from Cindy Sill to Evan 
Roberson, DADS requires the attached Governing Authority Resolution to be submitted. 
 
The resolution authorizes Evan Roberson to execute provider contracts on behalf of Tri-
County Services and gives him the authority to “do all things necessary to implement, 
maintain, amend, renew or request closure of the contract.” 
 
This resolution communicates to DADS that Evan Roberson is authorized to sign contracts 
on behalf of the Board, but significant decisions regarding these contracts will continue to 
come to the Board for discussion and/or approval. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Governing Authority Resolution 
 

Recommended Action: 

 

Approve Department of Aging and Disability Services  (DADS) Governing 
Authority Resolution  
 

 

50



Texas Department of Aging 
and Disability Services Governing Authority Resolution 

Business Organization 

Form 2031 

December 2008 

COUNTRY, TERRITORY or NATION OF United States of America 
 

STATE or PROVINCE OF Texas 
 

COUNTY OF Montgomery 
 

 

 On the 23
rd

  day of  May , year 2013 , the Governing Authority  

        

of Tri-County MHMR Services dba Tri-County Services , a Business Organization, at 

   
a meeting held in the City of Conroe , Montgomery County or Parish, 

     
and in the State or Province of Texas , with a quorum of the Governing Authority present, 

   

it was duly moved and seconded that the following resolution be adopted:  

 BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Authority of the above Business Organization does hereby authorize  

 Evan Roberson 

   and his/her/their successors to negotiate, on terms and conditions that he/she/they may deem advisable, a contract or contracts with 
the Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS), and to execute the contract or contracts on behalf of the Business 
Organization, and further we do hereby give him/her the power and authority to do all things necessary to implement, maintain, amend, 
renew or request closure of the contract. Although the authority of the successors is binding on this Organization, it is acknowledged 
that this Organization must specifically authorize another party by name in a resolution within 30 days of the change in authorization, or 
when specifically required by DADS, whichever is sooner.  

 

The above resolution was passed in accordance with the Governing Documents of this Organization and the laws of the jurisdiction in 
which this Organization was formed. The terms "Governing Authority," "Business Organization" and "Governing Documents" are used 
as defined in the Texas Business Organizations Code. 

 

 This Organization is a (check one)  General Partnership    Corporation                             Limited Liability Company 

   Limited Partnership     Limited Liability Partnership    Association 

   Other (specify) Unit of Local Government 

    

 I certify that the above and foregoing constitute a true and correct copy of a part of the minutes of a meeting of the Governing 

Authority of Tri-County Services Board of Trustees 

  

held on the 23
rd

  day of May , year 2013 .  

         

  

 Signature 
  

 Printed Name and Title 

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this 23
rd

  day of May , year 2013 

       

 

Signature–Notary Public 

 

Printed Name of Notary and Jurisdiction 

My commission expires       
   
 
 

51



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for 
April 2013 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
April 2013 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

52



April 13 April 13 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 6,408.00$    6,408.00$    -$             31,761.00$    31,761.00$    -$             100.00% 32,395.00$    

Total Revenue 6,408.00$    6,408.00$    -$             31,761.00$    31,761.00$    -$             100.00% 32,395.00$    

Expenses
80105030 Application Fees -$             1.00$           (1.00)$          -$               11.00$            (11.00)$        0.00% 15.00$            
80105199 Consultant - Other 3,600.00$    3,598.00$    2.00$            10,807.11$    10,808.00$    (0.89)$          99.99% -$               
80105210 Dues & Memberships -$             -$             -$             10.00$            -$               10.00$         0.00% -$               
80105275 Food Items 205.12$       183.00$       22.12$         1,419.50$      1,468.00$      (48.50)$        96.70% 2,200.00$      
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 8.52$            19.00$         (10.48)$        76.72$            154.00$         (77.28)$        49.82% 230.00$         
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$    1,500.00$    -$             12,000.00$    12,000.00$    -$             100.00% 18,000.00$    
80105394 License Fees -$             13.00$         (13.00)$        -$               98.00$            (98.00)$        0.00% 150.00$         
80155605 Postage-Express Mail 8.76$            -$             8.76$            8.76$              -$               8.76$            0.00%
80105715 Supplies-Office -$             -$             -$             44.40$            12.00$            32.40$         370.00% -$               
80105736 Telephone - Air cards 39.99$         -$             39.99$         79.98$            -$               79.98$         0.00% -$               
80105738 Telephone - Mobile Service 50.02$         -$             50.02$         373.97$         -$               373.97$       0.00% -$               
80105750 Training 885.00$       250.00$       635.00$       2,410.00$      2,750.00$      (340.00)$      87.64% 3,000.00$      
80105755 Travel - Local -$             100.00$       (100.00)$      556.13$         800.00$         (243.87)$      69.52% 1,200.00$      
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 29.67$         400.00$       (370.33)$      2,058.43$      2,800.00$      (741.57)$      73.52% 2,000.00$      
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel 1,660.37$    383.00$       1,277.37$    2,897.21$      3,068.00$      (170.79)$      94.43% 4,600.00$      
80105759 Travel - Meals 561.48$       83.00$         478.48$       640.16$         668.00$         (27.84)$        95.83% 1,000.00$      

Total Expenses 8,548.93$    6,530.00$    2,018.93$    33,382.37$    34,637.00$    (1,254.63)$   96.38% 32,395.00$    

Total Revenue minus Expenses (2,140.93)$   (122.00)$     (2,018.93)$  (1,621.37)$    (2,876.00)$    1,254.63$   3.62% -$              

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2013

53



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 23, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
McDougal Property Management continues to screen and interview prospective candidates 
to replace the Independence Place Apartments Manager, Beth Brotherton who resigned, 
effective March 29th, 2013.  Historically, these positions can take time to fill as there may be 
challenges in finding suitable candidates who are ready and able to move on site quickly.  
The Apartment Manager from Independence Village continues to assist with managing the 
Montgomery property while a replacement is sought. 
 
At this time, we have an opening for a community member on the Montgomery Supported 
Housing, Inc. (MSHI) Board.   If you know of anyone that is interested, please contact 
Tanya Bryant, Director of Quality Management & Support.  
 
The project continues to recover from recent financial loss associated with unexpected legal 
fees and property repairs on items that were out of warranty.   McDougal Property 
Management continues to await word from HUD regarding a requested rent increase for the 
project which should get the project in the black by the end of the fiscal year.   
 
The next MSHI Board meeting is scheduled for Friday, June 14th, where the 2012 IRS 990 
will be reviewed. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

54



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

June – No Board Meeting 
 
July 25th, 2013 – Board Meeting 

 Shining Star Awards & Longevity Recognition Presentations – May through July 

 Approve Minutes from May 23, 2013 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Reports for May & June 2013 

 Consumer Services Reports for May & June 2013 

 Program Updates for May & June 2013 

 Year-to-Date FY 2013 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2013 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 4th Quarter FY 2013 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Program Presentation – Texas Home Living Program 

 Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2014 Board Officers 

 Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 

 Personnel Reports for May & June 2013 

 Approve May 2013 Financial Statements 

 Approve June 2013 Financial Statements 

 Approve FY 2013 Audit Engagement Letter 

 3rd Quarter FY 2013 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements for May & June 2013 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 

 
August 29th, 2013 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from July 25, 2012 Board Meeting 

 Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2014 

 Community Resources Report for July 2013 

 Consumer Services Report for July 2013 

 Program Updates for July 2013 

 Annual Election of FY 2014 Board Officers 

 Executive Director’s Evaluation, Compensation & Contract for FY 2014 

 Nominations for the Texas Council Risk Management Fund’s Board of Trustees 

 Personnel Report for July 2013 

 Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 

 Approve July 2013 Financial Statements 

 Approve FY 2013 Year End Budget Revision 

 Approve Proposed FY 2014 Operating Budget 

 Approve the FY 2014-2015 Department of State Health Services Performance Contract 

 Approve the FY 2014-2015 Department of Aging & Disability Services Performance Contract 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements for July 2013 

 Other Business Committee Issues 

55


	Board Meeting 5-23-2013
	Agenda
	Minutes 4-25-2013
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report-Backup


	Business Committee
	Approve April Financials-Cover
	1. April 2013 Narrative
	2. Balance Sheet TM-LM
	3. Balance Sheet by Fund TM-FYE
	4. Revenue & Expense TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense TM-LM
	10. Revenue & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Select Auditor for FY 2013 Audit-Cover
	Refinance of PETC Construction Loan-Cover
	Approve Payment of Option Money-Cover
	Ratify PASRR Amendement-Cover
	Ratify PASRR Amendment-Backup

	ICF Medicaid Provider Agreements-Cover
	ICF Medicaid Provider Agreements-Backup

	DADS Governing Authority Resolution-Cover
	DADS Governing Authority Resolution-Backup

	Board Unit Financial April 2013-Cover
	Board Unit Financial April 2013-Backup

	MSHI Update-Cover

	Upcoming Meetings



